MEETING NOTICE

The Jonesborough Planning Commission will meet in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, August 19, 2025, in the Board Room at the Town Hall, 123 Boone Street,

Jonesborough, TN.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing to speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning
of the meeting, by seeing the Town Recorder at meetings of the Board of Mayor and
Aldermen, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or committee constituting
any other governing body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding
Agenda items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

Opening Prayer

Pledge to the Flag

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Agenda

Cali to Order

1.

2.

Public Comments
Approval of Minutes

Request for a Variance to the Front Yard Setback Requirements for 785 Twilight Falls,
Skyline Landing Subdivision — Buckingham Development

Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

Agenda

Call to Order
1. Public Comments
2. Approval of Minutes

3. Reguest for release of the grading security for the Starbucks project, 1504 East
Jackson Blvd

4. Request for approval of Washington County Zoning Text Amendment - Electronic
Message Boards

5. Request for approval of a Home Occupations Permit located at 776 Barley Loop

6. Regquest for Final Plat approval for 3-Lot Division located on Shell Road — Thomasson
Property

7. Request for approval to rezone property located at 705 West College Street from R-1
(Low Density Residential) to PRD (Planned Residential Development) —~ Wolfe
Development

8. Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #._ BZA-2

SUBJECT: _Approval of Minutes

Attached for approval are the minutes of the June 17, 2025 BZA meeting.



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Jonesborough Town Hall — Board Room
123 Boone Street, Jonesborough, TN
June 17, 2025 - 6:00 PM
MINUTES

The Jonesborough Board of Zoning of Appeals met in a regular meeting on Tuesday,
June 17, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street,
Jonesborough, Tennessee.

Members Present: Chairman Tom Foster, Frank Collins, Terry Countermine, Darrell
Fowler, Bill Graham, Robin Harpe, Jim Rhein, Josh Conger,
Richie Hayward

Staff Present: Glenn Rosenoff, Brandi Miller, Kevin Fair

Others Present: Micah Thomasson, Vicky Laxton Weil, Mark Siele

Chairman Tom Foster called the meeting to order and noted a quorum was present.
1. Public Comments — There were no comments

2. Variance Request to the 25-foot Green Space Buffer (PRD Zoning District) — 130
Slonaker Circle

Vicky Laxton-Weil requested a 12-foot variance to the PRD 25 foot green space buffer
requirement for her property located at 130 Slonaker Circle, within the Cottages at
Boones Creek development. A 4-foot, black metal perimeter fence was installed within
the 25-foot buffer area. Twelve feet of fencing is within the buffer area. Per regulations
no structures including houses, sheds, decks, patios, pools, etc. may be built in the
perimeter buffer unless the structure(s) are owned by a homeowner's association, the
Town of Jonesborough, or if in a rental based development these structures must be
in designated common space that is accessible to all renters. Ms. Weil stated she
received approval from the HOA and developer to instail the fence and asked the
commission’ for a variance. Commissioner Graham expressed concern about
approving the request and setting a precedence for future requests.

Chairman Foster stated that staff recommendation was to deny the variance request.
Motion: Josh Conger made a motion, seconded by Bill Graham, to deny the 12-foot
variance to the PRD 25-foot green space buffer requirement as presented.

Motion passed unanimously.

3. Chairman Tom Foster adjourned the meeting.



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #:__BZA-3

SUBJECT: Variance — Front Yard Setback for 785 Twighlight Falls, Skyline
Landing Subdivision — Buckingham Development

BACKGROUND:

The variance request applicantfowner is Buckingham Development for a front yard
variance at 785 Twilight Falls within the Skyline Landing subdivision. The subject
property is zoned R-1A and is further described on Washington County Tax Map 51-L,
Group D, Parcel 23.00. The purpose for approval is to move the construction of the
future home (Lot 23) closer to the street to better line up with the other homes in this
cul-de-sac.

The illustration shows the distances, with structure meeting the 30 feet requirement until
the time the home is located closer to the cui-de-sac radius where it decreases to 19
feet. Included in the agenda is an aerial view of the tract of iand and shows Lot 22 and
down are consistently aligned along the subdivision road.

The Jonesborough Municipal Code does contain a section in the General Provisions of
Zoning as foliows:

Front vards. The front yard requirements of this chapter shall not apply fo any lot
where the average depth of existing front yards on developed lots, focated within
the same block and zoning district and fronting on the same street as such lot, is
less than the minimum required front yard depth. in such case, the minimum front
yard shall be the average of the existing front yard

depths on the developed lots.

The above section is often associated with existing or oider neighborhood residential
areas where infill development occurs and there is an attempt to “lineup” a new home to
other existing homes on the same street.

Staff opine that although the above section could apply, since this is a new
development, granting a variance is a much better method that provides a record of the
variance and why the partion of the home in the front is only 19 feet to the street versus
the required 30 feet.



Granting the front yard setback variance is reasonable as the home will predominantly
meet the required 30 feet, and only a slight portion of the home will need a variance in
the area of the cul-de-sac road radius. The granting of said variance does not appear to
be detrimental to the public good.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the front yard setback variance of 11 feet in the area of the cul-de-sac radius
as shown on the Concept lllustration, as presented.



Washington County - Parcel: 051L D 023.00

Date: August 14, 2025

County: WASHINGTON

Owner: RET PARTNERSHIP
Address: TWILIGHT FALLS 785
Parcel ID: 051L D 023.00
Deeded Acreage: 0

Calculated Acreage: 0

VVaveal Imanary NMata: 20212

0.01 0.02

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Johnson City, TN, State of North
Carolina DOT, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS, State of Tennessee, Comptroller of the
Treasury, Office of Local Government (OLG)

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by your local
countv Assessor’s office but are not conclusive evidence of oropertv




TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 783-1030

FAX (423) 783-1074

SURIOR PR
RN (RN

&:“l ‘f_ﬁ‘ )

Date: 7/30/25
To: Glenn Rosenoff

From: Department of Building and Standards, Jonesborough, TN
Kevin R. Fair, Building Inspector.

Re: Variance Request on 785 Twilight Falls Jonesborough, TN 37659.

This is a variance request by Ethan Buckingham, of Buckingham Development to
move the construction of the future home zoned R-1A known as lot 23 in the Skyline
Landing development. (785 Twilight Falls) He wishes to build a home 11 feet closer
1o the street to better line up with the other homes in this cul-de-sac. He has
requested a 19.00 Feet distance from the street to the corner of the home. Please see
the attached drawing showing the requested placement of this home.

Kevin R. Fair

Tue OLoest TowN IN TENNESSEE



CONCEPT ILLUSTRATION

785 TWILIGHT FALLS

SKYLINE LANDING SUBDIVISION
ZONED R-1A

BOZA VARIANCE HEARD: 8/19/2025

) i
POST PROPOSED VARIANCE o
DISTANCE
23 S O,
W e
D
30.00

00
N
g 22 - -




VARIANCE NOTI




TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

FAX (423) 753-1074

ORO
m

Date: 8/4/25

Public Notice

Re: Variance Request

Please be advised that Buckingham Development, owner of the property located
at 785 Twilight Falls parcel ID ( 51L D 023.00) Jonesborough, TN 37659. Is
requesting a variance to the setback of the future home to be built on this site.

The board of Zoning Appeals is scheduled to discuss this variance at their meeting
on Tiuesday, Angust 19', 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Board Room located at
123 Boone Street Jonesborough, TN 37659. All interested parties mare encouraged
to attend.

THe Orpest Town IN TENNESSEE



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 2

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

Attached for approval are the minutes of the July 15, 2025 Planning Committee
meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES - JULY 15, 2025
The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, July 15,
2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,

Tennessee.

Members Present: Tom Foster — Chairman, Terry Countermine, Darrell Fowler,
Bilt Graham, Robin Harpe, Richie Hayward

Members Absent: Frank Collins, Josh Conger, Jim Rhein

Staff Present: Donna Freeman

Chairman Tom Foster called the meeting to order and noted a quorum was present.
Chairman Foster led the group in Prayer and the pledge to the Flag.

1. Public Comments — There were none.
2. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of June 17, 2025

The motion to approve the minutes of the June 17, 2025 meeting, as presented, was
made by Bill Graham, seconded by Robin Harpe and duly passed.

3. Request for approval of the Release of a Performance Bond for Chelsea’s Place
Phase 2, Presidential Way

The site was inspected by the Kevin Faire, Building Inspector, on June 23, 2025, and
he found the site to be stabilized and no problems were seen. Chairman Foster read
staff recommendation to approve the release of the Performance Bone in the amount
of $64,800 for the Chelsea's Place Phase 2 project located off Presidential Way.
Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they had questions or comments and with
there being none, called for a motion.

Motion: Richie Hayward made the motion to approve the release of the Performance
Bone for Chelsea’s Place Phase 2 in the amount of $64,800. Bill Graham seconded
the motion, and it was duly passed.

4 Request for approval of Washington County Zoning Text Amendment Public
Services

Washington County Planning Director Angela Charles requested Jonesborough
Planning Commission’s approval of a zoning text amendment to Washington County
Zoning Resolution Article li, Definitions, Public Services, and Article V, General
Provisions, Section 513, Uses Permitted in all Zoning Districts, adding 513.2, Public



Services. The proposed text amendment is to add a definition for Public Services,
and Permit Public Services in all zoning districts.

Public Services: Uses for essential services provided by a unit of government,
including but not limited to any county, school district, or nonprofit volunteer fire
department receiving funds appropriated by a county legislative body, for the direct
benefit of the public, such as law enforcement (with or without jail), solid waste facilities
and convenience centers, fire service, emergency medical service or ambulance,
judicial court, or government offices.

Sec. 513 - Uses Permitted in all Zoning Districts - adding the following 513.2: Public
Services

Both the Washington County Regional Planning Commission and Johnson City
Regional Planning Commission recommended unanimously for the text amendment.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the zoning text
amendment o the Washington County Zoning Resolution Article I, Definitions, adding
a definition for Public Services, and Article V, General Provisions, adding Section
513.2, Public Services, to the Washington County Board of Commissioners.
Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they had questions or comments and with
there being none, called for a motion.

Motion: Darrell Fowler made the motion, seconded by Terry Countermine, to
approve the zoning text amendment to the Washington County Zoning
Resolution Article I, Definitions, adding a definition for Public Services, and
Article V, General Provisions, adding Section 513.2, Public Services, {fo the
Washington County Board of Commissioners. The motion was duly
passed.

. Request for approval of an Accessory Building Apartment at 703/705 West Main
Street
Presented by: Matthew Kehn, Property Owner

The request is for approval of an accessory building apartment located at 703/705
West Main Street. The building is a pre-existing garage that was being repaired due
to a motorist running into the building creating the need for repairs. The new plan is to
have approval of new living space over the garage building. The building is 1,680
square feet, and the living space is 300 square feet. Staff has reviewed the request
and the apartment above the garage is no more than the remaining floor space of the
first-floor garage area (much less); there is appropriate ingress/egress; the garage
and apartment must meet the building codes; and the garage is incidental or
subordinate to the principal structure which is the residential home. Staff finds that the
proposal meets the intent of the regulations pertaining to accessory building
apartments. Matthew Kehn said the Historic Zoning Commission has approved the
accessory building apartment. Matthew Kehn said that in the future they would like to
possibly have a small farmers market business in the garage area. Chairman Foster




informed Mr. Kehn he would have to bring that plan for a business back to the Planning
Commission. for approval.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the accessory
building apartment as presented. Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they had
questions or comments and with there being none, called for a motion.

Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the accessory building as
presented, seconded by Robin Harpe and duly passed.

. Request for final plat approval of Chapman’s Reserve Subdivision Phase 1,
located along East Main Street
Presented by: Todd Wood, Engineer

The request is for final plat approval of the Chapman’s Reserve Subdivision Phase 1
containing 7, totaling 2.684 acres, with a remaining 11.354 acres for future
development (Chapman Reserve comprehensive site plan approved by the Planning
Commission on May 20, 2025) and located on East Main Street, as describe on
Washington County Tax Map 52, Part of Parcel 225.00. The subdivision plan meets
the minimum lot size requirement as per the Zoning Ordinance and meets the
minimum requirements of the Subdivision Regulations. Todd Wood said there is
seven (7) road frontage lots and each house will have direct access to East Main
Street.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the 7-lot
Chapman's Reserve Subdivision Phase 1. Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if
they had questions or comments and with there being none, called for a motion.

Niotion: Biii Graham made the motion to approve the final plat for the 7-lot
Chapman’s Reserve Subdivision Phase 1 as presented. Richie Hayward
seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

. Request for a site plan approval for Buckingham Hairetown Subdivision, located
along Hairetown Road
Presented by: Todd Wood Engineer

The request is for site plan approval for the Construction Plans for the Buckingham
Hairetown Subdivision as described on Washington County Tax Map 51, Parcel 42.00.
The subdivision is in the county but within the Jonesborough Planning Region, and
the Jonesborough Planning Commission approval is required. The following is a
review of the site plan:

Zone: The property is within the county and is zoned R-1 Low Density Residential
District |

Proposed Use: 23 Single Family Lots
Density

The R-1 zoning density has a minimum lot size of 15,000 square feet and permits
single family dwellings. The subdivision plan meets the density requirements of the
zoning district. The smallest lot size is 21,900 square feet.



Setbacks: Front 25 feet; Rear 30 feet and Side 12 feet.
Site Area: 23.35 acres

Inqresleqréss: The site plan shows one internal road being constructed o serve the
proposed 23 single family lots off Hairetown Road.

Streets: The street proposed is a 50-foot right of way and 24 feet wide paved public
road.

Sidewalks: Since the property is outside the town corporate limits, but within our
planning region, and as there are no plans of the town to annex this area in the near
future, the developer is not required to install sidewalks. No sidewalks are planned for
this subdivision.

Utilities: All utilities are available at the site.

Stormwater: A Stormwater Management Plan has been submitted as part of the site
plan dated July 1, 2025,

Bonding: This project is outside the corporate limits therefore the Washington County
Planning and Zoning Office will be the jurisdiction over any grading permits and/or
future building permits.

Todd Wood said public water is available, no fire hydrants, and with there being no
public sanitary sewer system each house will be on a septic system.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the development
fayout for grading, road, stormwater, and utility plans, as presented. Chairman Foster
asked Commissioners if they had questions or comments, with there being no further
discussion, Chairman Foster called for a motion.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion to approve the development layout for
grading, road, stormwater, and utility plans, as presented. Terry
Countermine seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

8. Other
Discussion took place on the following items to give to Town staff:
1. Traffic Studies for new developments, and if the Town could to do review.

2. Explore a text amendment to clarify what is allowable or permitted in the 25 foot
buffering area in the perimeter of a PRD zone development.

3. Training on the different zonings, i.e. PRD, B-1, B-2, B-3, etc.

4. Change of By-Laws regarding the time in which Commissioners receive their
planning packet information.

With there being no further business for discussion, Chairman Tom Foster adjourned the
meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 3

SUBJECT: Release of Grading Security Starbucks Project, 1504 E. Jackson

BACKGROUND:

A Performance Security Deposit was issued for grading in the amount of $6,596.80 for
the Starbucks project located at 1504 East Jackson Boulevard. The site was inspected
by Kevin Fair and J Greene on July 30, 2025, and they found the site to be stabilized,
and no problems were seen. The request is for the release of the grading security.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the release of the grading security for the Starbucks project located at 1504
East Jackson Boulevard in the amount of $6,596.80, as presented.



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

FAX (423) 753-1074

1779

Date; 7/30/25
To: Glenn Rosenoff

From: Department of Building and Standards, Jonesborough, TN
Kevin R, Fair, Building Inspector.

Re: Grading Security Release on Starbucks Coffee

This is a request for release of grading bond security in the amount of $6,596.80
on the new Starbucks Coffee located at 1504 E, Jackson Blvd. Jonesborough, Tn
37659. The bond was secured by V3 Realty, LLC, As they performed the exterior lot
work and building shell construction. Another company has permitted the interior
construction finish out, however the exterior is completely done. Landscaping and
drainage are all set and to approved plans. J. Greene and I checked on this as well
as asking Lauren Little to verify the lanscaping plan was complete and ready for
release.

Sincerely,
evm R Falr

THE OLpest TowN IN TENNESSEE



PERFORMANCE SECURITY DEPOSIT AGREEMENT
KNOW ALL MEN By these presents:

wrEereas Y D p ﬁéﬁbﬁm}\ Principal herein is the owner and
developer of the {project name) located-h Jonesborough, Tennessee and ,
a surety company authorized to do business in the State of Tennessee {hereinafter called the “surety”},
and

WHEREAS, the plans and specifications of said project having been approved by the Jonesborough
Regional Planning Commission, and which are referred to and made a part of this instrument, as if fully
copied and set forth herein, and

WHEREAS, the Principal herein does hereby obligate itself and does agree to complete the construction
and installation of all erosion and sediment control, stabilization, storm water management facilities,
storm drain system, and all other improvements in the said project in accordance with the plans and
specifications attached hereto and made a part of this deposit,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Y fm\x%}?ﬂmw\)» , as
Principal, and - , as Personal
Guarantor (only if required), do hereby firmly bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators and
successors unto the Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission and the State of Tennessee for and on
behalf of Joneshorough, Tennessee in the sum of lﬂw éfgﬁb, £o which amount shall he
deposited with the Recorder of the Town of Jonesborough subject only to the terms of this agreement
upon the acceptance of this agreement by the Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission or it's
designee, return of sald amount conditioned upon the performance by the Principal of its undertaking
herein, and its completion of said improvements noted above,

NOW, if the Principal shall in all respects fulfill his/her said obligation according to the terms there of,
and shall satisfy all claims and demands incurred for same, and shall fully indemnify and save harmless
the Personal Guarantor from all costs and damages which it may suffer by reason of failure to do so and
shall fully reimburse and repay the Personal Guarantor all outlays and expenses which it may incur in
making good any such default, then this obligation is to be void and of no effect; otherwise to remain in
full force and effect. Upon certification by the Town Staff that all improvements are compieted and all
requirements have been met, the Planning Commission will review that certification and upon finding all
improvements have been competed and all obligations hereunder met, shall release the remaining
funds from this deposit.

NOW, If the principal fails to complete the construction, and the improvements of said (project name)
shown and provided for by said plans and specifications attached hereto within and the time herein
specified, the commission may in its discretion extend the time for the completion of said work by order
duly made and entered by the said commission for a period of up to 90 days, said extension to granted
in writing and certified by the Secretary of the Jonesborough Planning Commission. At the end of the
period provided in this Agreement and any duly authorized extension, the Planning Commission may in
their sole discretion determine whether the improvements referenced herein have been completed and
if not, may authorize the Town Staff to complete the improvements using the funds deposited under



Grading Permit Security Calculation Form

The purpose of this form is to calculate the security amount needed to protect adjoining and downstream
properties and streams in case the development fails to complete the required Improvements and the site is left in
an un-stabilized condition.

Erosion and Sediment Controt Devices
{perimeter plus any items assoclated with storm drain or stormwater management systems noted below)

1. __1__ construction exits @ $500/EA =_ 5500
2. _ 409_LF of siltfence @ $3/ LF =__§1,227
3, check dams @ $100/ EA =
4. stone filter rings @ $100/ EA =
5. ___3_inlet protection @ $100/ EA =__ $300__
6. _ @ _. / = . -
Storm Draln System
{only ftems, if any, needed to protect adjoining and downstream properties)
1, LF of " pipe @ $ /LF =
2. LFof " ppe@$___/LIF s
3, Inlets @$ JEA =
4, manholes @5 / EA =
5 ____ CYofriprap@®5___ /CY =
6. @5 i =
Stormwater Management System
(only items, if any, associated with detention)
1 pond grading @5% /EA =
2. riser @5 J EA =
3. LF of ” outlet pipe @ $ / LF =
4, CY of rip rap @$ /cY =
5. @3 A -
Soil Stabilization
1, ... 45738 SF of disturbed area @%0.10 / SF =_4,573.8__

TOTAL SECURITY REQUIRED = ___56,596.8__



Performance Deposit
Page 2 of 2

this Agreement, Any notice of such determination will be mailed by U.S. Postal Service First Class Mail to
the address set forth below by the Principal and the Personal Guarantor.

Principal

Principal’s mailing address for notice:

205 Gladstene A
Nl e TN
F1Z1

Witness:

-
signature

Mirzr McCallum
print name

Form 11-2017

Personal Guarantor

Personal Guarantor’s mailing address for notice;




: Outlook

Re: Starbucks Landscaping

From Kevin Fair <kfair@JjonesboroughTN.org>
Date Mon 7/14/2025 8:53 AM
To  lauren Little <laureni@JoneshoroughTN.org>

Awesome, thank you.

KEVIN FAIR

Building inipector

JONESBOROUGH

fENNESSE: O az3-753-1032

B W kfair@jonesboroughinorg
£ 123 Boone st. jonesborough, TN 37659
&3 Joneshoroughtn.org

From: Lauren Little <laurenl@lonesboroughTiN.org>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 8:28 AM

To: Kevin Fair <kfair@JonesboroughTN.org>
Subject: Starbucks Landscaping

Good morning!

| went by Starbucks last week to check out their landscaping and it all appears to be correct. So
far so good!

Best,
Lauren



; Outlook

Re: Starbucks Shell Building - 1504 E Jackson Blvd

From Lauren Little <laureni@JonesboroughTN.org>
Date Fri 7/25/2025 8:29 AM
To  Kevin Fair <kfair@JonesboroughTiN.org>

Good morning!
| visited Starbucks a couple of weeks ago to review their landscaping and they are in the clear!

Best,
Lauren

LAUREN LITTLE

Open Spaces Coordinator

® 423-609-0997

B4 laurenl®@jonesboroughtn.org

€ 123 Boone St. Jonesborough, TN 37659
@ jonesboroughtn.org

From: Kevin Fair <kfair@JjonesboroughTN.org>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 6:50:14 AM

To: Lauren Little <laurenl@JonesboroughTN.org>

Subject: Fw: Starbucks Shell Bullding - 1504 E Jackson Blvd

Lauren,

Can you please go look over the landscaping at Starbucks and fet me know if they are good on your
end? They have what they need for my department, | just want to check off all the boxes before
releasing their deposit. Let me know, | plan to put this on our Planning Commission docket by the end of
this month.{If they are approved by you too.) | Have printed an 11x17 Landscaping plan for you and left
it in the chair by the door of my office. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #:___ 4

SUBJECT: Washington County Zoning Text Amendment — Electronic
Message Boards

BACKGROUND:

Washington County Planning Director Angela Charles is requesting Jonesborough
Planning Commission’s approval of a zoning text amendment to Washington County
Zoning Resolution Article V, General Provisions, Section 510, amending Section 510.11
“Electronic Message Boards”. As you are aware, any proposed zoning text amendment
to the Washington County Zoning Resolution must be reviewed by the regional planning
commissions in Washington County, and Jonesborough is a Regional Planning
Commission.

The county’s proposed amendment is very similar to the town’s sign amendment related
to electronic message boards for government buildings, schools, and churches.

The Washington County Zoning proposed text amendment is provided below for
reference:

Proposed Amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution

The following text amendment is recommended to the County’s Zoning Resolution. The purpose
is to allow electronic message board signage for government buildings, schools, and churches.

Sign Regulations
Sec. 510.11.

510.11.  Electronic Message Boards that are not animated shall be allowed in the following
districts B-3 (General Business District), B-4 (Arterial Business District), PBD-2,
(Planned Business District 2), M-1, (Industrial District), and M-2 (High Impact Use
District) only along and facing collector and arterial streets as designated on Major
Therefore Thoroughfare Plan and only on parcels with a minimum road frontage of 100
feet. Electronic Message Boards shall also be allowed on property associated with a
government building or public services use, school offering general education, or
church. Developments or parcels which are allowed multiple signs, including wall
signs, shall be allowed only one (1) electronic message board, which shall be counted
towards the total allowable signage for the development (including wall
signs). Electronic message shall include an automatic dimmer as not to cause a danger




or nuisance to drivers. No permit for an electronic message board shall be issued for
any sign display that interferes with traffic signal devices as determined by the
Washington County Planning director. Any display on an electronic message board
shall be for a minimum of eight (8) seconds in duration. Electronic message boards
shall not be used for off-premise advertising, but may be used for noncommercial copy.
Any animation or streaming video is prohibited.

The maximum area of an electronic message board wall sign is sixty-two and one-half
(62.5) square feet. The maximum area of a freestanding electronic message board is
thirty-two (32) square feet, or 25 percent of the maximum sign area allowed, whichever
is greater. The maximum freestanding sign area allowed is determined by its setback
distance from the adjoining qualifying street, according to the following table:

setback distance maximum area

10 to 45 feet 32 square feet + (the setback
distance — 10); {(not to
exceed 62.5 square feet)

45 feet or greater 62.5 square feet

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend the zoning text amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution
Article V, General Provisions, Section 510, amending Section 510.11 “Electronic
Message Boards”, to the Washington County Board of Commissioners, as presented.



Proposed Amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution

The following text amendment is recommended to the County’s Zoning Resolution. The purpose
is to allow electronic message board signage for government buildings, schools, and churches.

510.11.

Sign Regulations
Sec. 510.11.

Electronic Message Boards that are not animated shall be allowed in the following
districts B-3 (General Business District), B-4 (Arterial Business District), PBD-2,
(Planned Business District 2), M-1, (Industrial District), and M-2 (High Impact Use
District) only along and facing collector and arterial streets as designated on Major
Therefoere Thoroughfare Plan and only on parcels with a minimum road frontage of 100
feet. Electronic Message Boards shall also be allowed on property associated with a
government building or public services use. school offering general education, or
church. Developments or parcels which are allowed multiple signs, including wall
signs, shall be allowed only one (1) electronic message board, which shall be counted
towards the total allowable signage for the development (including wall
signs). Electronic message shall include an automatic dimmer as not to cause a danger
or nuisance to drivers. No permit for an electronic message board shall be issued for
any sign display that interferes with traffic signal devices as determined by the
Washington County Planning director. Any display on an electronic message board
shall be for a minimum of eight (8) seconds in duration. Electronic message boards
shall not be used for off-premise advertising, but may be used for noncommercial copy.
Any animation or streaming video is prohibited.

The maximum area of an electronic message board wall sign is sixty-two and one-half
(62.5) square feet. The maximum area of a freestanding electronic message board is
thirty-two (32) square feet, or 25 percent of the maximum sign area allowed, whichever
is greater. The maximum freestanding sign area allowed is determined by its setback
distance from the adjoining qualifying street, according to the following table:

setback distance maximum area

10 to 45 feet 32 square feet + (the setback
distance — 10); (not to
exceed 62.5 square feet)

45 feet or greater 62.5 square feet



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #:___ 5

SUBJECT: Home Occupations Permit — 776 Barley Loop

BACKGROUND:

A request has been received from property owner Fritz Bentlan, located at 776 Barley
Loop to establish a home occupation in the garage of the primary residence. The garage
is part of the original construction of the home. As you will find from the Building Inspector
report, the use is already taking place (without home occupation approval) as a start-up
business in non-emergency medical transit. You will find that there is a current violation
on the home occupation use not meeting the requirements (see attached documentation
as part of the agenda packet). The subject property is zoned PRD which allows any use
in the R-1 zone, which contains the regulations for home occupations.

The following are excerpts from the Municipal Code on Customary Incidental Home
Occupations:

11-168
CHAPTER 14
HOME OCCUPATIONS

SECTION
11-1401. Customary incidental home occupations.

11-1401. Customary incidental home occupations. A home occupation
shall be clearly incidental to and subordinate to the principle residential use.
The home occupation shall be carried on by residents of the dwelling plus one
(1) additional person may be employed who is not a resident of the dwelling.
The home occupation may not display or create outside the building any
external evidence of the home occupation except for an unanimated,
non-illuminated flat or window sign having an area of not more than two
hundred (200) square inches, The home oceupation shall not utilize more than
one-third (1/3) of the area of the principle building not to exceed five hundred
(500) square feet. The parking and traffic generated by the home occupation
shall not be significantly different than that generated by the normal
single-family dwelling unit. No sounds, dust, or odors shall be created that are
not compatible with single-family residences. (Ord. of January 13, 1986)



Showing mgress ana egress il AssUCiuLeu paL sy,

(¢  Only one (1) commercial vehicle may be used for the
incidental home occupation, including storage and transport of materials,
and if the vehicle has exterior advertising associated with the home
occupation, such vehicle must be stored in a garage or building or other
mode of concealment when it is located at the dwelling,

LY R 1

(i) Parking associated with home occupation must be
accommodated on the property in which the occupation is taking
place. A commercial vehicle must conform to requirements
outlined in § 11-513(5)(c) of this chapter and may not be parked on
the public street. Any vehicle associated with an employee may
not be parked on the public street, unless there are parking spaces,
public or private, that do not restrict the flow of traffic through the
subdivision. If the applicant intends to park his or her vehicle on
the public street as a result of the home occupation business
activity, the applicant must:

(A)  Provide justification for such street parking.

(B) Provide an explanation as to why such parking
cannot be located on the property in which the home
occupation will be undertaken.

(C) Show evidence of how any on-street parking
resulting from the home occupation will not present a traffic
safetv concern to other residents within the subdivision.

The garage is less than the maximum allowed square feet of 500. Any approvals for the
home occupation are based on the applicant’s ability to meet the requirements of code.

The picture provided by the Building Inspector at the time of preparing this agenda
presentation shows significant changes to vehicles parked outside of the residence.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the home occupation permit for the proposed business located at 776 Barley
Loop based on meeting the requirements of the Customary incidental home occupations
of the Jonesborough Municipal Code “Chapter 14 Home Occupations”, as presented.



Subject Property of Home Occupation
Picture by Kevin Fair: August 14, 2025

. B ]




TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

Fax (423) 783-1074

R e
O]‘@

(
OROY
77

Date: 7/15/25
To: Owner/Owners of 776 Barley Loop Jonesborough, TN 37659

From: Department of Building and Standards, Jonesborough, TN
Kevin R. Fair, Building Inspector.

Re: Incidental Home Occupation

This letter is to inform you that I have received a phone call complaint regarding
excessive vehicles on the property of 776 Barley Loop and in the street around the
home. The Home QOccupation you are currently conducting has not been
approved/permitted by the Towns Planning Commission. It is not compliant with
the Town Municipal codes found in Chapter 14 Section 11-1401, which I have
attached copies to this Ietter for you to read through. I have also attached several
pictures showing the vehicles on and around this property. To move forward with
this business at the above listed address, you will need to apply to be heard at the
next Planning Commission meeting which will be Tuesday, August 19, All
application/paperwork must be paid for and turned in to Town Hall before the end
of July in order to be placed on the August 19th docket. Until your case is heard,
you will need to remove the vehicles from the property and cease running the
business from this home within 10 business days from todays date. That date will be

July 29 of 2025.
Sincerely, /éf‘*" ’@ %

Kevin R. Fair

Tue Orpest Town IN TENNESSEE



11-168
CHAPTER 14

HOME OCCUPATIONS

SECTION
11-1401. Customary incidental home occupations.

11-1401. Customary incidental home occupations. A home occupation
shall be clearly incidental to and subordinate to the principle residential use.
The home occupation shall be carried on by residents of the dwelling plus one
(1) additional person may be employed who is not a resident of the dwelling.
The home occupation may not display or create outside the building any
external evidence of the home occupation except for an unanimated,
non-illuminated flat or window sign having an area of not more than two
hundred (200) square inches. The home occupation shall not utilize more than
one-third (1/3) of the area of the principle building not to exceed five hundred
(500) square feet. The parking and traffic generated by the home occupation
shall not be significantly different than that generated by the normal
single-family dwelling unit. No sounds, dust, or odors shall be created that are
not compatible with single-family residences. (Ord. of January 13, 1986)

Xj@(g (%o.ﬁ“ 0&(\5 Lﬁb@(\D \\LO\""\Q/ @QU)\QDVJ{\OV\ Q)Cmﬁ

AN é\ \(\(L‘\tg,bgr Q_,Qs {N\Q\Oi \ v:é( 0 AN “ j2,\'\“\(.'/\ Q. "\‘rogc'\ (64 CL\\\Q_& P’{\.

T Rushagss  Namd 0 Lot of -\’1:2, “ore | Qs one
(,3:\1(“66«\0\\,_ \tﬂ,\‘\\(\-%xq”a ST\QW*S— US;Q\\LL I ‘\"L\l, o (&ae %QXPG\SL-



11-74

applicant must detail how sales will be made, and why said sales

are not retail. The planning commission shall ultimately determine

whether sales are considered retail.

(xi) Noequipment or process used in the incidental home
occupation shall create noise, vibration, glare, smoke, fumes or
odors detectable beyond the property lines of the lot to any
additional extent than what is normal for the residential character
of the neighborhood.

(xii) The following are examples of acceptable and
unacceptable incidental home occupations, and the listing is
intentionally incomplete and used as examples only.

(A) Examples of acceptable occupations: Lawyer,
insurance, accountant, architect, engineer, counselor, clergy,
financial planners, and other similar professional services;
Tupperware, Amway, Mary Kay products and other such
home marketed products, provided a group at any given
time is not larger than ten (10) people, barber or beauty
shop with only one (1) chair, pet grooming, artist studios,
small repair services for jewelry, appliances, computers, etc.

(B) Occupations not meeting incidental home
occupations criteria include: Most retail sales, daycares
(more than four (4) children), dance studios serving more
than four (4) students, kennels, motor vehicle repair unless
in separate outbuilding with only two (2) vehicles present,
gun sales, florist shop, restaurants.

() A site plan shall be submitted to the planning commission
showing ingress and egress and associated parking.

(c) Only one (1) commercial vehicle may be used for the
incidental home occupation, including storage and transport of materials,
and if the vehicle has exterior advertising associated with the home
occupation, such vehicle must be stored in a garage or building or other
mode of concealment when it is located at the dwelling.

(d) = The holder of an incidental home occupation permit must
continuously comply with all provisions of the permit requirements.

()  Anincidental home occupation permit is not transferrable.
The permit terminates if the permit holder ceases to occupy the dwelling.

® An incidental home occupation permit may be revoked by
the planning commission when it is determined that the conditions of the
issuance have not been met.

(1) The permit holder shall be notified in writing that the
conditions of the permit issuance are not being met, and the
specific infraction(s) noted.

(i) The permit holder shall be given a minimum of ten
(10) calendar days from the date of the written correspondence to



11-75

bring the conditions noted into compliance or to obtain written
approval from the building inspector of a plan to get in compliance
within a minimum and reasonable time period.

@) Correspondence shall include the date the planning
commission shall consider a possible revocation of the incidental
home occupation permit.

(g)  Theboard of zoning appeals shall not issue a variance from

the established criteria of the issuance of an incidental home occupation
permit.

(6)

Public owned buildings and uses, schools offering general

education, and churches provided that:

(a) The location of these uses shall first be reviewed by the

Jonesborough Planning Commission and a site plan approved;

(b)  The buildings are placed not less than fifty feet (50°) from

the side and rear property lines; and

Iimes.

(c) There are planted buffer strips along side and rear property

(i) Parking associated with home occupation must be
accommodated on the property in which the occupation is taking
place. A commercial vehicle must conform to requirements
outlined in § 11-513(5)(c) of this chapter and may not be parked on
the public street. Any vehicle associated with an employee may
not be parked on the public street, unless there are parking spaces,
public or private, that do not restrict the flow of traffic through the
subdivision. If the applicant intends to park his or her vehicle on
the public street as a result of the home occupation business
activity, the applicant must:

(A)  Provide justification for such street parking.

(B)  Provide an explanation as to why such parking
cannot be located on the property in which the home
occupation will be undertaken.

(C) Show evidence of how any on-street parking
resulting from the home occupation will not present a traffic
safety concern to other residents within the subdivision.
(ii) The applicant must provide documentation of

subdivision restrictions, if any, that might impact the
appropriateness of the home occupation in the subdivision in which
the residence involved is located. The applicant must declare "yes"
or "no" if there are subdivision regulations that do apply. If yes,
documentation of those restrictions must be provided in the
application submittal. If subdivision restrictions impacting the
appropriateness of a home occupation being permitted are
submitted, the planning commission shall determine if the
information provided should impact the commission's















p——
't. -
i

| .
Town oF JonesaorouH UL 7+ 2005
123 BOONE STREET |
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37658/

TELEPHONE (423) 7B3-1030 .. ... . . ...
1
FAX (423) 783-1074

Jonesborough: Planning Commission; Board of Zoning Appeals;
Design Review Commission; Board of Mayor & Alderman

Owner/Applicant: —k Q [T(Z Q\E ‘\\’T Ulﬁ‘s Phone Number: q ‘ q K K (/ (é 60

Representative —

Attending Meeting: ‘t Ql Q\E‘“"‘TU}W—) Phone Number: q I C] Qgg? 65 é(’\
Site Location/Area: 7 ] 1,,_ ?.Z)ﬂ vi € \ ( _g()\)' ornes olouda W TR, 376

Describe reason for Request Review:
[OMajor Subdivision Plat [ Site Plan O Design Review 0 Rezone [ Annexation [ Variance [d Other
HSNG—MY—Girhae RS OFEenTInG frr> OFGCE Filoa] Y
GAaGE PR A ST UP RUQNERS (v Non Emerde eyt (nE(—gC&—(/ T
Submittals Included:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY:
Zoning Distric. O Development Type: \%S[ngie Family  OMultifamily OPUD  OCommercial
Setbacks: Front Side Rear Tax Map: Group:_____ Parcel ID:
OPlanning Commission CIBoard of Zoning Appeals [JDesign Review Commission COOBMA
Next Meeting Date & Time: Application Due Date:

Owner/Applicant declares that by signing below that the information given on this application Is
accurate and that they are affirming that the owner/ applicant/ representative will be present at the
meeting on the above date.

Fee (see fee schedule): $_[((Q .0 _Date of Payment: '7/8“]/ A5

Owner Signature/Applicant: —%\bgg\ %m:l% Dato: 07/ QQ[QO'Zﬁ




P Town of Jonesborough
Miscellaneous Receipt

Misc. Receipt No: 994

- Receipted By: Stephanie Mauk
POS Receipt No: 18077 . i ]
Receipt Date: 07/24/2025 Receipted On: 07/24/2025 1:30 PM
CustomerID: 513 Miscellaneous Receipt Total
Name: FRITZ BENTLAN $100.00
Description: GARAGE STARTUP BUSINESS 1 =
GL Account Number GL Account Description Debit Credit
110-32661 Rezoning/Plan Review/Variance Fee $0.00 $100.00
Miscellaneous Receipt Totals: $0.00 $100.00

Thank You!



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEFHONE (423) 753-1030

Fax (423) 753-1074

TRV
Ol

APPLICATION FOR INCIDENTAL HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT

Applicant Name FQ‘C(Z 66‘&-(%& -
Address of Home Occupation (Street Address)_] ] &, E0KRLEY [oof] JonNESgorouny, T, C759

Zoning —_—
Neme of Proposed Home Ocgupation___ 11— & __MEADoWwS I A \ ¢
Home Phone__ T\ & gzﬁ 55&,0 . Cell Phone__ ([} L

E-Mail

Property Owner Name {Jf different from applicant) FeATZ.  AAENT] ard

Property Owner Address Tl AARLE  1oof leneSAOUG H

Property Owner notified (If different from applicant) _____N / Ac
Briefly describe your proposed business and the business activity at the residence:
N on - B e Caloa( ; PP ¢t Al .
O » NS P y S, tevre AR Poﬁ'ﬂm'

= - u ».
Note: Attach additional comments if needed
Total livable area of residence_ 72600 Ca t
Total square footage of residence: Square footage used for Business:
Will any signage be erected at this location? &I D If yes, please attach a drawing of the sign
Note: Sign area limited to 2.25 square feet — —
Describe all products, articles or services copnected with home occupation: L oMol d

R VARE Phered i DATEWAT

Note: Retail sales are generally prohibited through a Customary Incidental Home Occupation. If products
are produced for sale, describe products, and why sales out of the home should not be considered
prohibited retail sales. Attach comments if needed,

Describe the portion of the home to be used for this home occupation: (:95 S A Gl €

TART_ UP Zulinesl MEPATWG, TZ0M Toe GACAGE St

Will customers call at this location by phone or in person? Prone
What, if any, commedities will be stored on the premises?

Describe any business vehicle which will be used for this home o cupation T ARS
Will business be conducted entirely within the home? __~{€C

Is business in an accessory building? M O . ; If so what is square footage, w10

Did accessory building pass code inspectiop? L,I ]& M

s site plan attached to Application N }.&

Are their restrictions and if so provide documentation of subdivision restrictions that might impact the
appropriateness of the home occupation Yes, No__°

Is there is a Home Owner's Association Yes_¢{~ No
Name and Address of Home Owner's Association or designated person who facilitates communication

swithin the subdivision __{~ £ DAL, ANACEMENT (ROUP.




Provide site plan parking arrangements for visitors or employees E LDL{EES Eb

BT INGLEC. AL EWMPCYERS ﬁCE—ML—'—MmuEKL- WMPLCYEEC
PAAUED Mt oG let, | Aus EMPLOYEEL (© THE fe& 1 PENCE D
THet OCEuP comeanl UHtX A PRAVE Awn~f

Approved by Planning Commission Date

Secretary of Planning Commission

The OLpest Town iN TENNESSEE



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION
DATE: Auqust 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 6
SUBJECT: Final Plat 3-Lot Division Located on Shell Road — Thomasson
Property
BACKGRQOUND:

The request is for final plat approval of the Division of the Thomasson Property containing
3 lots, totaling 5.40 acres and located on Shell Road. The subject property is further
described on Washington County Tax Map 59, Parcel 219.01. The owner is Thomasson,
and the surveyor McCoy Land Surveying. The subject property was annexed by the town
on August 18, 2025. The subdivision plan meets the minimum lot size requirement as per
the Zoning Ordinance and meets the minimum requirements of the Subdivision
Regulations.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the final plat of the Division of the Thomasson Property.



cz0z/51/L 310 Py YRpe——. VGRG0 GRONNY T WO WOAGHOUSINOn SHL 70 JEVIINaIS

TREERENERATE ok KNAGS 40 HEanNE AL

WGHBANG W CANAISTEI FIEEIIEL

HLigi :LOIMISK HAD
ACQTPW MOAIAENS ol
NOSSYIOHL “HINMD

4000011 3dNSOND

HAISIOZ AHNOD NOLINHSYA JHL 0 20td0 3HL NI SNIGE0OIY
¥4 G3A0MCY NIIE SYH U vl ONY NOISSHINOD SNINRY G
3HL 30 SALNNIA SHL NI CELON 38Y Sy TANY di 'S3J0vseA
HINS 40 NOLJ3DK3 IHL HUM 'JISSINNIL HONOYOBSINOr W04
SHQUYINSTN HOISIAIOBNS 2H1 Ml 414000 0L GNNOd NIJE SvH
NOINEH NMOHS 1vid NOSINOEAS Wb LyHl 0Ny f83a3d 1

=0~ Q¥0d M3N SIMA =0- O¥OH MAN S3HOV
£ 'S107 WIOL FOFS "5340 WIOL

NDISSIHNOD DNINNYIE TWNDIDZW HONOHOBS3ING

ava

"MMDHS ©¥

2A0¥dY ASTHIN Iy¥ ONY LO0USIO ANln Tra0
3HL 0 SENTRCEINGIN ZHL L3I ATI HOLYTIOSNS
N0 GISOd0Hd ¥ TITVISM SHALRAS 40 WAISAS
MIMIA Wileih 9PBNG 3HL dvhl RALM3T AE3HIM 1

)

“GIE040Y Y BICT 3CIHL AT TIVHS

SOvON 08NS SNUSICE ANGT Iwavid ANY RGN Ll
"HOUYIIGIA A¥M-—dG-iHHH ANMIOIOY (Z) WO NOSSIHAOD

DNV JISTINNIL HENDYCHSINOP JHL AB Q3IADNLdY
SNOLVIINZAS JH| OF ONKHODOW ANY HINNYR 18YIA300Y
HY N DTSN #338 IVH SWELSAS NGei0_ HHOIS

SNy ONY s 308Nd 3RE () iRl AdeE0 AEEH | A1 NADHS MYl M) LWl AJUN3D AEENIK |

ALYAL0Ed NOSSYROHL IHL J0 NOISIAID ONIOHO3E ¥0d WAOY¥CAY 40 ALVOLLMID

20 WAQNddY 3HL 40 NOULYDILAE0

SPEILSAS W3 D1ENG

SWIISAS NIVHO AYOLS ONY SIS3HIS

20 WAQHDGY IHL 40 NOUVIIZUN30 ATRINIIY 30 SLYILEID

¥20=| 6811-4 1234 0330 AL¥3dONd LOArENS
19612 130dVd 650 Sdv x¥L ASMIdONd LOIMENS

S~ ‘\\\N‘\’ $08Z--1
~ 101~
Illrr

FETLIV LEF

4

19-904 8~-Bd
0/5 QOOMLSHE

= e s s |

HIRMD

TR TR
v

TN
SNOLYINGIE NOISIASNS

ML 40 SHDUYILIDISS IH DL NOZHIH HMOHS Rl
S¥ DI5v1d NI3G 3AYW SINIWDNDK 36 [vH:

ONY FESSINND 40 AUVIS IJHL ON¥ NOISENGS IRV IRIE Eid

R = 111 o) e 1]

O ONEMd OL Z3vdS N3O Y3HI0 TI¥ ONY Siavd ‘ST
'SAITIY ‘SLIZULS TIY IL¥OHIE0 ONY S3NET ROLLIMASEN
ONITHNE WARINEY 3HA KSEYISH 'INBENOZ 33Ha (HNOMN
HEM NOISIAGENS 40 N¥Ia SIHL Ld300v A83d3K {3mh

LWl ONY NO3M3H G3BIEDS30 ONv NMOKS ALMI&ONd WL 40
{S)HINME 3HL {3dy ZMINY | IVHL AUMID AA3H34 {3}

00§ 00z ool o
qTvI8

NOUWII3A dNY dIHSHINMO 40 1w Aiydd

ININLEYAI0 QNSSTHOTY {16 ANADS NOLONIHSW:

ET

“QINDISSY ONY (3AQHGdY (38VISH vld TeMId 3WL NO
QAION S¥ (SYPerN {39MiS 3HL I¥HL ASIN3D AE83d3H ©

SINIANDISSY |33WIS— 86 HOJ WADMedY 3HL J0 NOUMOLINED

HOLDIG HIHIS ALD

1B /0 LONKAWAD untes 3y pacd LeEq Bay
Apnoee eq) o (T) Jo swoposyicads Ukoy o) Buapioand pUD Lo wqoldezan

e u| pejoie| useq 0y #uD|d Buluoduiosan -ﬂ ue umoyt 00 {73 Jo :Aiedoud
a4y 0) sgogeas m (1) nummds josadep afoxss Lo

[ moeq

PADIAR_Jo $403 L Wustseadadily piital
§ 15 WROKID 1 L fuod

yuEE B Ve Aqumy

KALSAS HIM3S ANYLINYS OMENd 40 TYAONddY JO JLwOLALHID

“HAIvMA 0L

40 MOTS SHL LEING dO LYHISIH HO0TE LON 1SAK AZHL INE SINIWISYD 3ML LM
Q3007 33 A SIH0E TNV QNY SIONIS 0L Q3N 10N N8 ST HONS SAUNLONYLS
HOMIW "SININISYI 3H| MHUM 03DV1d 38 AW SMALONYLS AHOSSIDOY AMYWOISND HO AMYWHd
ON 'Ivid TNiZ 3HL NO QALYANN3C 39 Avke SY SENBWISYI HIHIO ANY DL NOILIGdY

Ni S| ¥3d¥ LN3RISYI QMVONYLIS HONS J40NNH HAULVMANOIS 40 IONVAIANOD 3ul ONY

SIUNLN 40 IONVAELNIVE ONY NOLVTIZISNI JHL H0d4 SN 10T TI¥ 40 2S 40 3015 HORSALNE
3HL ONO'W 3O LE/H L 30 WAYININ v v3dy INOWESVE Nv d3HSIIEvaST ABu3H S 33l

THION_ INIAIETE

{SIN} v NOHYIOT

“ROLINMISNOD 40 3R 3HL LY Ald3d0ud
LDEPENS NO 1DE4d3 NI JINYNIGHD DMINDZ ¥ INOLEYd 3HL Y3d §¥ 35 TIVHS $AWEL3S ONIQING 3HL

“HON AIVEES oNGTTE

“Ov0u JANMD ALNAIOD ¥ OIND S33TTV¥ AYMIATHG

RiM 107 ANY 804 NOILINHLSKOD ONMHYLS DL HOMJ 100l ¥O/ONY
HONQUOBSINGS 30 NMOL 3HL WOMA Q3MINCIY SE UWHI4 JONVIING AYMINED ¥ 2

107 JHL O HOUDMUISNGD ONILEWLS OL HOMd 107 HOYE 6oy
HOTIORGESINOS 40 NMOL 3HE NOXd Q3unbEd 3uv Sokddd ONGUNG ONY SNIQwdd L

SAI6N TWEad

900Z HIEZ ¥IBNILIS 03.¥0 (1T 7EY
d¥i WYl 439 SY W3MY GQUYZvH 00074 W34S ¥ NI AN 10N S300 AlM3dOdd SiHL

10N w3dv QHvivR 00012

LH0438 TUIL ¥ 40 B4IN3E 3ML LT0MLUA 3N St AIANNS SiHL

‘GAION ISHAHIHIO SSFINA SHINWOD TI¥ NG SNid NOuH

"NOFNAM NMOMS SY +0000 L1 S J3AHNS QIESNrovRn
3HL 0 NOISIO3Md 40 OUYH 3HL ONY A3AMNS | ASOSEIYD ¥ S| SIHL A¥HL AJILE3D AG33H §

B2LLOVEd 40
SOUYONYLS MMMNIN 3SSINNAL IHIMEND JHL HUM JONYTISAOD M) 3NOQ Swh ASAENS SIHE

‘JICHODIUNN HO/ONY (3AH0IIY 'SININISYI ONV SAWM JO LHOW TI¥ 0L LO3reéns Si AlE3dOdd SIHL
AUON INFHESE

LBLE~L8L~K2y ~Hd

BSHLC NNAL HONOEORSANOT

Eb O3S GATE NOSHOVE LSv3 $08
SHUZANNS JhYT A0

doal

SA3T 40 Y5O

HILVAINNOND 3G NOISIAG




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__August 19, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #:__ 7

SUBJECT: Rezone Property at 705 West College St from R-1to PRD

BACKGROUND:

A rezoning request has been received from Wolfe Development GP to rezone 1 tract of
land from R-1 to PRD off West College Street and West Jackson Boulevard. The PRD is
a Planned Residential Development District. A conceptual plan has been submitted to
show a proposed 4 dwelling units. The concept plan is for illustration purposes only and
is not for consideration at this time. The subject property is further identified on
Washington County Tax Map 59-D, Group A, Parcel 1.00, totaling approximately 3.47
acres. If the rezoning were to go through the Planning Commission and Board of Mayor
and Aldermen, then the development plan/site plan is required to go through the Planning
Commission for final approval prior to grading and construction activities. The 4 units
shown on Parcel 1.00 are considered low density based on the tract totaling 3.47 acres.
The subject property as you can see on the concept plan is an extension of an already
approved development plan “Wolfe Miller Drive Subdivision”. The other tract totaling 7.06
acres was approved for rezoning in August 2024 from R-1 to PRD so the connection of
Parcel 1.00 to the development tract is contiguous with the existing PRD zoned tract of
land.

The PRD zone was established to encourage a residential design that is not based on a
minimum lot size, but on a plan that considers the terrain, the drainage ways, and the
design varies to meet the existing environmental factors. You grade streets and actual
house locations, but grading is kept at a minimum. Owners may have less yards, but
there are open spaces built into the development.

Again, the request for a rezoning to PRD is a reasonable request and the proposed 4
units are in character with the immediate area, including the previous approvals for the
Wolfe Miller Drive Subdivision plans.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve rezoning of Wolfe Development GP tract of land from R-1 to PRD as identified
on Washington County Tax Map 59-D, Group A, Parcel 1.00, as presented.



PUBLIC NOTICE
JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
REZONING REQUEST

Please be advised that Woife Development, owner of property located at 705 West
College St, (Parcel 001.00, Washington County Tax Map 059D), Jonesborough, TN is
requesting that Jonesborough Planning Commission consider a rezoning of this property
from R-1 to PRD. (Planned Residential Development).

The Jonesborough Planning Commission is scheduled to discuss the rezoning at their
meeting Tuesday, August 18, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room at the Town Hall, 123
Boone Street, Jonesborough, TN. All interested parties are encouraged to attend.






ToWwN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONZSBOROLUGH, TN 37689
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

FAX (423) 7531074

Jonesborough: Planning Commission; Board of Zoning Appeals;
Design Review Commission; Board of Mayor & Alderman

Owner/Applicant: [/UQPQ”/ DWM’ Phone Number:

Representative — Q ,ﬂ
Attending Meeting: (& é 5 aﬁé; Phone Number: #23- 71 ~%7%0o

Site Location/Area; b= . € = % e St

Describe reason for Request Review: :
OMajor Subdivision Plat {1 Site Plan [ Deslgn Review Eﬁazone [0 Annexation I Varance £1 Other

Submittals Inciuded:
P(““’\ "g'}“"’" Rm, D m".f\.ﬂ\ R."‘\ = PRD

FOR STAFF USE ONLY:
Zoning District: Eg\ Development Type:  [JSingle Family OMultifamily  (1PGD PROOCommercial

Setbacks: Front “ Side Rear Tax Map: Group: Parcel ID:
{anning Commisslon OBoard of Zoning Appeals [JDesign Review Commission CIBMA
Next Meeting Date & Time: _ %~ 19 2 < Application Due Date: _ ¥~ !~ 2 5~

Owner/Applicant declares that by signing below that the information given on this application is
accurate and that they are affirming that the owner/ applicant/ representative will be present at the
meeting on the above date.

Fee (see foe schedule): $_/ & <-‘> ate of Payment: 7-2 = 2 <

Owner Signature/Applicant: Date: /72X 15

Qee # 15%%7)



Town of Jonesborough
Rezoning Request
R-1 Zoning District to PRD Zoning District
PC Review: 8/19/2025

Washington County - Parcel: 059D A 001.00




40 33 T IVAY F T "HdW OF 38 O™ IV 404 LINTT 0335 4
NOVORY VOLIAWIS QRS ¢ 40 GIAIRO) Hal OZ 38 TINOHS SLITHLS TI¥ ¥O LN 03345 'SWILSAS HIMTS U7 NOISIAITRNS G3TH02TH ASQINIMING TNV HONOOTSINOT 40 W02 "
Q ¥ N‘ ssgiist;n:l.ﬁzﬁnishuu € TINIT 03345 AVVLNYS NO NIVYE WHOLS 3HL Q1 SSTIIV LIBIHOYE HL MO 032¥id I8 OST¥ TTVHS SLON SINL "INIWLWITO TRITO5RE NMOL #HL OL TIBVIATIOV STLXTS ONV ST104 B Eﬁhﬁ-ﬁh“.n
U Aauriiow vo 40 MO FHL LHIATG HO X0 YL LIULS FHL AR FINVLGTIIVY ONV HINOUOSINOL FALLYHOIIT 30 TIVHS SLHOI LTFULS NDISAT TIAIAIE IEINGS
Tl P Y PRE M . IO LVHL ANFWISYE FHL NINLIM GILINHISNOD 40 MnEE HEEH T TIVHS WALSAS NIVHT US4 IHL MIHLIA LTI STHNLINYLS ?Ew:n..huxh:nnnac NDISFO INAUTS
Vi ST L [ SNOLIVIIIATaS NMOL ONW JOTL HIM JORVEVODIY AVH SINFWHOYINI HIHLO HO STUNLIAULE ON L¥Hi WHOLS ONY S1334LS 311804 3HL ¥OS SINNIACHII ON 3 TIVHS FIHL ‘ALY30N TYNFOTNO 3HL 40 SNNLIFTA NOH ANLITIT FOOINAHING LIVINDD ISHNOD FININS LSTT
R MK O RS AR S e NI TIVISN/ 'SNDIS ONINNV ONY ‘LINTT 0335 9015 AUwLS TIPS L¥1d JHL NO STLON KL “L¥Td NOISIAIORNS ANV 'SINIWISYA AWM 40 SIHOIY OVON IHL WILINIYTS FHL DNOTY R4 ST ¥ 30 TIVHS JUTHL ISHNOD HFONIT T
T B T oS s S0 OON, SOVONS CILS TV I NOLLVT VST QFOUOIN FHL WO NMCHS I8 TOHS HIIIS ANVLINYS 4 LGN SWITHGIT L339IS Guv SHISaT 2578 2L¥oIMDOY
—1 ARG S I co0NE L GNY ISVHONNS 404 TISNDISTY ST ﬂﬂmmnum ANV JOVNIVED YILVMRYOLS YOI SINFWISVE FHL SII0W NOLLVII03G INIWIAORINT 3TTand IO TIDWIER
IR L07 LSVIT.L¥ S 3 SNOLLVDIHI3dS HONOHOISTNOT 40 WHOL OHY LDOL UM L
AVM 40 LHOIN 311 QL FOVEVD ¥ NOYS TINVISIO WOWININ IHL '€ FINVOYOIOW NI TTVLSNI ‘SNDIS SNDIYYS ONY ‘LIWIT T3345
LS 0L LN Y YL SOAIT G TSR 954 RISNGIE ST a0 L
"SIV TWNDLLIOOY 4 e i 4
HENOMHL TIBVIVAY S¥ 36 7T v £T SATd IS AVMIAIND T IAVH SINOMNMOL N1 ONV LIFNIS LTSNS Tviaa IS OWINND
BOrE A0 3 JIT6Id IHL NINIOTD LNONAIM FLISKO ik OL STTIHIA TTOW I5VABIE AJTULS ML HLIM SNOLLIISHLIN]
WOJ N7 NI 334 ¥ IHL HUIM 3AIS IND NO GITIACG 51 XIVMITIS THIOLLIGAY £ ol BROEAONG AVMIANE SWTS SIONIS NOYE T XIVAIALS TIV 1V ‘2015
T ————— V¥ “LITYLE KL A0 SIS NIOR DNOTY SNTYMITIS 40 N3 N \aNICuSHIGNN 30 Treies NINDIVH 1T Sabvd 90D J0inGud
ONY STIAYIS LI TIRVI ‘INOH IMBLITI TIV. TGRS NV "LINA ANWALL N HIVE 8O FOVNYD YD I S IS0 ATINYS SNIVW ONY SIDIAYIS DL T70vD "INOHd DRLINE TIY TATAEE T vov
FION I 1ELA GRNOBDRIONT FT1ONIS HOV3 ¥OJ ITINONS SIDVHYS ¥YD-(2) DML FUV I¥INL T
FION ALTTILR GRraeTaant

FION DNINvd

=
:f
g £ M W it
——
M m m = Z616-£52 (€2r) £ s
40 E592E WL HONOYOFSINGS
38FEm 172 OAT8 NOSYIVT 3 500
2. m O . SWIATANNS TN ADDIN
m W w H .h!hégtg(EKMZ_h;JQEW
m R s
inle | ===
o S a5 F
FEQS
IRIES
H S
m s
O nld =
Ak
=
N STIWOHNMOL
00100 TIINVS 065 dVii XVL , JIS0d0Ud
m- POE00 TIIUV ‘TES dVIW X¥L h,
EQ'E00 TIDUVd ‘065 dviv X¥L
T0°T00 73I4Vd ‘065 dVi XL
NOLLYWHOINI ALYIIONd 0T
9 INFJWDOTIAIT JI10M SHINMO ALYIIOYd 6 |8 ] g STUIV FLEE
Sz Ay eR (v3YY QIAVHS N3T¥D)
ST LT SOYYVD DNV VO Ol PO Q¥d :INOZ 03S0d0Yd
' H3H01330 48 SYOVELTS B Y b Id :SN0Z ONLLSIX e
Wn— Y34INE WYTHLS FHL ONV “HTH4N8 5T

m HILIWIYId FHL'ANOG THL ONIGNTONI OV #9°Z  0IAIN0Nd ‘T4
IV ['Z=3LIS 3HL A0 %0Z (0ININDIY 'L
FOVdS NIIO L

NG TE=SLINN ATIWYAILLOW
ZT ONY ANWYE J1ONIS 0F JALISNIC 03S040¥d 'S
#A=IY ES°OT X DV/NJ B ‘ALISNIOQ FTGYMOTTY €9
10 ZZ :SONITTING 03S0d0¥d  'T'9
2k = DV £5°0T X DV/2016 ¥ ISONITNNG 31YMOTTY  'T°9
Ausnia ‘e B

TYILNITISIY ANWVALLIIW ONY ATIWYS JTONIS ‘350 J350d08d 'S

2ivg

ANWYA JIONIS ONV FDVIS NIJO '35N ONLLSIXT i

¥

LS 39ITI0D ‘M ONOTY NVId FHL NO
NMOHS S¥ NIVIJOO0TS ¥ INOZ NI 03LVIO0T ST ALWIIOYd STHL

SIYIV FESQI=FLV'E + F90°L VAWV LIS
TSTOUVd HLOE ¥O4 I50d0%) Qéd FANOZ

[ —

E

d¥W ALINIDIA

ovt
ot 2
w0 Bl
CELTEL (E2Y) H
209LE 1 "Aid bosuigor z
kY xog '0'd

s,
'
s,
£




